From: o t[mailto: tmail.com]

Sent: 13 April 2011 16:14

To: chesca@esperehealth.co.uk

Subject: Fwd: It's been 4 weeks since you ordered DermasSilk

Hi Chesca,

Please find attached the completed POEM SCORE spread sheet. Firstly let me say the leggings are
simply fantastic. | have struggled with severe Dermatitis since my late teens, which is about 15 years.

I’'ve gone through any number of topical steroids and an abundance of creams, behavioural
psychology for scratching, allergy tests, exclusion diets and whilst getting relief for small periods
never really addressing the itch / scratch cycle.

Since | slipped on my leggings | was very surprised how cool they kept me feeling, and | was also
surprised how much they relieve the entire area. I've always struggled with scratching my legs, and
night time has always been difficult. | also love logging my progress, so having your spread sheet
arrive was terrific, as | was just about to write my own when yours arrived. To be honest | was a little
sceptical at first, but the results speak for themselves !!

| feel so much better, my reliance on the topical steroids and creams has decreased significantly, and
they’re very comfortable and discreet under my work slacks, jeans, and lounge pants for bed. The
severity of the affected areas has gone down tremendously, some of my most problem areas are
either gone or have diminished significantly.

| would have no problem in sharing my experience with others or as a referral to your product or
website, so don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thanks for a terrific product, you guys should promote this loads, as | think GPs whilst aware of
therapeutic clothing applications, they need to hear more success stories ©

Cheers
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